Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 9:12 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: SHD514T DOA 04.03.2020 BOOK VALUE - IlI
Attachments: image001.emz; image007.wmz

From: weichunkong [mailto:weichunkong@transcab.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 6 March, 2020 4:15 PM

To: 'Candy Kong'

Cc: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SHD514T DOA 04.03.2020 BOOK VALUE - III

Hi All,

SHD514T Net book value is $42,259.20

Thanks
Best regards

CK

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111

Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764
/-—--calqv Lne: (3 2

Website: www .tfranscab.com.sg

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If
you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message
or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened
for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet.

From: Candy Kong [mailto:candy.kong@transcab.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 6 March, 2020 2:20 PM

To: 'weichunkong' <weichunkong@transcab.com.sg>

Cc: 'Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)' <KennethKong@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: SHD514T DOA 04.03.2020 BOOK VALUE - llI

Hi CK,

Pls provide Book Value
Doa: 04.03.2020

Thks & Rdgs
Candy Kong

Claims Service Assistant



m N TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
‘ No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111
/.-—-»C“ Main Line :(65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6257 1330

Website: www .franscab.com.sg

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If
you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this
message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are
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